GLAMIS & AREA COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Glamis Kinnettles Douglastown Glen Ogilvie Charleston Roundyhill

Minutes of the meeting held on 16th May 2022 in the Masonic Hall in Glamis

Present:

R. Dick(chair), J.Johnston (secretary), C.Jackson, E.Walker Munroe, R.Finlay

Attending Members:

Cllr R.Proctor, Cllr J.Bell

Apologies:

K.Wreford, Cllr G.Meekin

Minutes:

Proposed: E.Walker Munroe Seconded: R.Finlay

Matters Arising

R.Dick is still unable to find the name of the War Grave but will have another look. At present there is no place for the difibrillator although it is being looked into. R.Dick and J. Johnston are to look into getting new IT equipment. The Community Council members were asked to think about what to do with the money given for period poverty. Our thanks go to A.MacMillan Douglas for all his work and service to the Community Council.

Treasurer's Report

The Community Council accounts have been audited. The Christmas lights fund is more or less empty but the Gardeners account is quite healthy. C.Jackson wil submit accounts to the Council.

Police Report

Between 21/03/22 and 21/04/22 there have been 108 calls within the Kirriemuir area which have been dealt with. A 20yr old male has been charged with a recent spate of breakins of sheds and outbuildings.

Correspondence

The Bi Annual meeting will be held on Wednesday 27 July at 17.30 hrs on Teams. A message has been received with regards to the possibility of leaving the verges in Kinnettles uncut. This is in hand and councilors have responded. Complainers have been advised to write to the Council. The topic of speeding in the village was raised. The next phase of 20mph restrictions is due to take place in October. A suggestion was made about having a cardboard policeman with a camera as a speed calming measure. The Council was asked to think about this.

Planning

There is 2 planning applications pertaining to our area:

Mr A.MacMillan Field 60m North of Brigton Farmhouse Kinnettles

Erection of a dwelling with ancillary works including formation of a tennis court

Mr and Ms Duncan and Eddie Simpson and McFarlane The Old Smiddy, 3 Braehead Road, Glamis DD8 1RW

Erection of a dwelling house and garage

Councillors Report

Councillors continue to be busy dealing with various projects including roads etc.

A.O.C.B

K.Wreford is looking for help with regards to the photographic display . R.Proctor has achieved display boards as Heritage Trust were happy to help. The village will be decorated to celebrate the Queen's Platinium Jubilee. Mr I Duncan has kindly offered the area behind the thatched cottage for a community BBQ to celebrate the Jubilee. It will be bring your own food although there will be gazebos, tables and chairs. At the castle there will be a duck race held by the church and the scouts will have a bouncy castle.

Photos have been received highlighting an overgrown area by the cemetery which Strthmore Estate had promised to clear. This is to be looked into.

The notice board in the village has been sorted and the key to the board is kept in the shop.

Next meeting is 20/06/2022 Masonic Hall at 7.30pm